From: Coequyt, Gary - DOT

To: Tumaniec, Richard - DOT
Subject: FW: Crash listings

Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 8:36:00 AM
Attachments: Speed Request Prescott 2019.docx

29 35 from 10 to north corparate limits.xlsx
10 from 29 35 to east prescott corporate limits.xIsx
35 from south prescott corporate limits to west jct 10.xIsx

From: Tumaniec, Richard - DOT

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Coequyt, Gary - DOT <Gary.Coequyt@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Crash listings

Gary
| will need 5 year crash runs for the following segments in Prescott:

STH 29 — USH 10 to the north corporate limits
USH 10 - STH 35 to east corporate limits
STH 35 - south corporate limits to USH 10

The attachment gives approximate locations for the limits listed.

Richard P. Tumaniec

Traffic/Traffic Incident Management Engineer
Office: (715) 833-9815 Cell: (715) 577-2966
E-mail: richard.tumaniec@dot.wi.gov

DTSD - NW Region Eau Claire

718 W. Clairemont Ave.

Eau Claire, WI 54701

»O0E0
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North Corporate limit is located 200 feet north of Eagle Ridge Road

South Corporate limit is located 1400 feet from Hollister Ave/570th Ave.

25 mph proposed speed limit

35 mph proposed speed limit

35 mph proposed speed limit

East Corporate limit is located 1900 feet from Dexter St.



image1.png

G Google Maps

- X

- @0 sercn o~

G hitps://uwurw google com/maps/ @44 752461,-927875114,14.752

3

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

3 Security £]Signin @ (TIC) 33 FC 33 FOM K Host 05 Manuals G G ¥ Maps &]MUTCD S]MW & noaa i 0SOW K PMP E]SINS K STAR (3 Statutes & STN (5] TCMap 33 Counts £]UVC T WisTP
P

Bv B v @ v Pagew Ssfeyv Toosv @+

See travel times, traffic and nearby places
B
04, ft
Uglas.
s rg —

MissssiopiRie,

§ SEE 2
it Ses Terme_end fedbeck 1000
T047AM
6372019

Map dats 22075

-

Home

=]

Tools

Q

@ Fie Edt View Window Help

201903211324272...

©@ "2 KM HOOB® - T B LA
WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statues345.5/ (4} (t) allows tor a thirty-tive (35) mile per hour
speed limit in any “outlying district” within the city limits;

WHEREAS, for safety reasons the Mayor and City Council contents the speed limit on Highway
10 from the east city limits to the Highway 10 traffic bridge be set at thirty-five (35) miles per
hour;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council contents the speed limit on Highway 29 from the
northern city limit to the stop light at the intersection of Highway 10/29 and Campbell Street be
set at thirty-five (35) miles per hour;

WHEREAS, the speed limit for the Highway 10 traffic bridge east on Broad Street, Jefferson
Street and Highway 35 be set at twenty-five (25) miles per hour to the east city limits as this
area is residential and Wisconsin State Statute 346.57 (4) (e) allows for twenty-five (25) mile per
hour speed limit within the city limits other than on highways within an “outlying district”;
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crash-data-download

		DOCTNMBR		COUNTY		MUNICIPALITY		MUNITYPE		ONHWY		ONHWYRP		ONSTR		ONHWYDIR		RPNMBR		RPDIS		INTDIR		INTDIS		ATHWY		ATSTR		ATNMBR		ACCDDATE		DAYNMBR		NTFYHOUR		MNRCOLL		ACCDTYPE		RLTNRDWY		ACCDLOC		ROADCOND		WTHRCOND		LGTCOND		ROADHOR		ROADVERT		INJSVR		TOTFATL		TOTINJ		ALCFLAG		PEDFLAG		TOTVEH		TRVLDIR1		DRVRDO1		TRFCNTL1		POSTSPD1		AGE1		DRVRPC1A		TRVLDIR2		DRVRDO2		TRFCNTL2		POSTSPD2		AGE2		DRVRPC2A

		KD3LX69		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29				E		001M		0		 		0		10				 		3/22/15		SUN		20		NO		TF SIG		SHLD		I		SNOW		SNOW		LIGT								0		0						1		E		SL/ST		TS OP		25		65		TFC

		9TL0549LVQ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29		STH 35		E		001M		0.04		E		5		10		STH 35				11/28/18		WED		16		REAR				ON		N		SNOW		SNOW		LIGT								0		0						2		W		GO STR		NONE		45		21				W		GO STR		NONE		45		26

		KD3NDN7		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29				E		001M		0.15		S		12				EAGLE RIDGE DR		 		6/10/14		TUE		0		NO		DEER		BLNK		N		BLNK		BLNK										0		0						1		S		BLNK		BLNK		45		29

		9TL00XCTJT		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29		STH 35		E		001M		0.27				0				EAGLE RIDGE DR				8/24/18		FRI		10		HEAD				ON		I		WET		RAIN								B		0		1		Y				2		W		LT TRN		NONE		45		37		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		45		60

		9TL00K8HK5		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29				E		001M		0.27				0				EAGLE RIDGE DR				12/29/17		FRI		12		ANGL				ON		I		SNOW		SNOW										0		0						2		E		GO STR		NONE		55		45				N		GO STR		SS		25		61

		KD3RCJL		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		29				E		001M		0.31		 		0				EAGLE RIDGE DR		 		6/9/15		TUE		13		ANGL				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		W		GO STR		SS		25		19		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		55		32

		KD3STZF		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		CEDAR ST		E		003M		0		 		0		29				 		6/17/14		TUE		9		ANGL				ON		I				CLR								C		0		2						2		E		GO STR		TS OP		45		51				W		LT TRN		TS OP		45		21		FTY

		9TL0549LVP		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		STH 35		E		003M		0				0		29		STH 35				9/19/18		WED		16		ANGL				ON		I		WET		RAIN								C		0		2						2		W		LT TRN		TS OP		45		61		FTY		E		GO STR		TS OP		45		18

		KD3S3RG		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0		 		0		29				 		12/2/16		FRI		17		SSOP				ON		I		WET		CLDY		DUSK				H				0		0						2		W		GO STR		TS OP		45		31				E		LT TRN		TS OP		45		23

		KD3RCJV		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0		 		0		29				 		3/10/16		THU		6		ANGL				ON		I				CLR		LIGT								0		0						2		E		LT TRN		TS OP		45		75		FTY		W		GO STR		TS OP		45		25

		9TL00W4SFJ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		10				E		003M		0				0		10						9/2/17		SAT		8		NO		OVRTRN		LTSH		N				CLDY		LIGT		C		H		B		0		1						1		W		NEGCRV		NONE		45		30		FVC

		KD3NDN2		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		CEDAR ST		W		003M		0		 		0		29				 		5/8/14		THU		11		NO		CURB		MED		I		WET		RAIN										0		0						2		W		GO STR		TS OP		45		58				E		LT TRN		TS OP		45		85		FTY

		KD3STZR		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		29		10		WB		W		003M		0		 		0		10				 		10/9/15		FRI		11		SSS				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		W		GO STR		TS OP		45		52		DC		W		LT TRN		TS OP		45		54



STH 29/35 From USH 10 to North Prescott Corporate Limits_Tumaniec_6/3/2019          Search 2014 thru 2018             Sort by RP Number_RP Distance	





crash-data-download

		DOCTNMBR		COUNTY		MUNICIPALITY		MUNITYPE		ONHWY		ONHWYRP		ONSTR		ONHWYDIR		RPNMBR		RPDIS		INTDIR		INTDIS		ATHWY		ATSTR		ATNMBR		ACCDDATE		DAYNMBR		NTFYHOUR		MNRCOLL		ACCDTYPE		RLTNRDWY		ACCDLOC		ROADCOND		WTHRCOND		LGTCOND		ROADHOR		ROADVERT		INJSVR		TOTFATL		TOTINJ		ALCFLAG		PEDFLAG		TOTVEH		TRVLDIR1		DRVRDO1		TRFCNTL1		POSTSPD1		AGE1		DRVRPC1A		TRVLDIR2		DRVRDO2		TRFCNTL2		POSTSPD2		AGE2		DRVRPC2A

		KD3STZP		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0.23		 		0				EAGLE RIDGE DR		 		8/25/15		TUE		13		NO		TFSIGN		RTSH		I				CLR										0		0						1		W		RT TRN		NONE		55		29

		4SL10655JR		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0.49		W		5				DEXTER ST				1/12/17		THU		20		ANGL				ON		N				CLDY		DARK						K		1		0						1		E		BLNK		NONE		55		35				S		BLNK		SS		15		47		FTY

		4SL10GSFBG		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0.54				0				DEXTER ST (1)				4/6/18		FRI		14		ANGL				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		E		LT TRN		NONE		45		71		FTY		W		GO STR		NONE		55		19

		KD3S3QV		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		003M		0.55		E		1				DEXTER ST N		 		11/13/14		THU		20		ANGL				ON		I				CLDY		DARK								0		0						2		E		GO STR		NONE		55		21				N		RT TRN		SS		25		78		OTHR



USH 10 From Jct STH 29/35 to East Prescott Corporate Limits_Tumaniec_6/4/2019           Search 2014 thru 2018           Sort by RP Number_RP Distance	





crash-data-download

		DOCTNMBR		COUNTY		MUNICIPALITY		MUNITYPE		ONHWY		ONHWYRP		ONSTR		ONHWYDIR		RPNMBR		RPDIS		INTDIR		INTDIS		ATHWY		ATSTR		ATNMBR		ACCDDATE		DAYNMBR		NTFYHOUR		MNRCOLL		ACCDTYPE		RLTNRDWY		ACCDLOC		ROADCOND		WTHRCOND		LGTCOND		ROADHOR		ROADVERT		INJSVR		TOTFATL		TOTINJ		ALCFLAG		PEDFLAG		TOTVEH		TRVLDIR1		DRVRDO1		TRFCNTL1		POSTSPD1		AGE1		DRVRPC1A		TRVLDIR2		DRVRDO2		TRFCNTL2		POSTSPD2		AGE2		DRVRPC2A

		KD3SV00		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		SB		N		241D		0		 		0				570TH AVE		 		8/17/16		WED		8		SSOP				ON		I				CLR				C				C		0		1						2		S		LT TRN		NONE		55		16		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		55		58

		KD3S3R3		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241D		0		 		0				HOLLISTER AVE		 		11/27/15		FRI		0		NO		DEER		BLNK		I		BLNK		BLNK										0		0						1		N		BLNK		BLNK		45		48

		9TL00K8HK3		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241D		0.04		W		4				570TH AVE				10/12/17		THU		10		NO		DEER		ON		N		BLNK		BLNK										0		0						1				BLNK		BLNK				27

		KD3PW3K		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		NB		N		241T		0		 		0				MONROE ST		 		11/30/15		MON		7		SSS				ON		I		SNOW		SNOW										0		0						2		N		RT TRN		NONE		25		16				S		GO STR		NONE		25		46

		9TL051TJN6		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		MONROE ST (1)		N		241T		0				0		35						4/14/18		SAT		12		ANGL				ON		N		SNOW		SNOW										0		0						2		W		GO STR		SS		25		65		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		25		22

		KD53CJ2		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		WALTER ST		N		241T		0.08		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		1/6/15		TUE		7		NO		CURB		ON		I		SNOW		CLR										0		0						1		N		RT TRN		NONE		25		48		TFC

		9TL00K8HJP		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.29		W		20				WALTER ST				2/24/17		FRI		6		NO		GR FAC		LTSH		N		SNOW		SNOW		DARK		C		H				0		0						1		N		BLNK		NONE		35		30		TFC

		KD53CJ5		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.43		S		18				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		1/31/15		SAT		21		REAR				ON		N				CLR		LIGT				H		C		0		1						2		S		GO STR		NONE		35		58				S		GO STR		NONE		35		24		ID

		KD3NDMW		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.55		S		5				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		1/7/14		TUE		10		SSS				ON		N				CLR										0		0						2		S		LT TRN		NONE		25		46				S		OVT LT		NONE		25		20		IO

		KD3RCJR		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.57		S		3				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		8/31/15		MON		5		NO		OTH NC		ON		N				CLR		LIGT								0		0						1		S		GO STR		NONE		25		28

		KD3S3RD		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.58		E		2				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		11/9/16		WED		2		RTR		PK VEH		ON		N				CLR		LIGT								0		0						2		N		OTHR		NONE		25		0		UB		 		LG PRK		NONE		25		0

		KD3NDND		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.6		 		0				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		10/16/14		THU		12		SSS				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		40				S		U TURN		NONE		25		29		ID

		KD3PW37		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST N		N		241T		0.6		 		0				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		4/3/15		FRI		17		ANGL				ON		I				CLR								B		0		1						2		S		LT TRN		NONE		25		81		OTHR		N		GO STR		NONE		25		32

		KD3SV05		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		NB		N		241T		0.6		 		0				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		8/9/16		TUE		12		REAR				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		E		GO STR		NONE		25		27				W		BACKNG		NONE		25		47

		KD68X61		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.6		 		0				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		9/17/16		SAT		12		SSS				ON		I				CLDY										0		0						3		S		GO STR		NONE		25		69				S		IL PRK		NONE		25		66

		KD3STZX		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.6		 		0				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		5/25/16		WED		11		REAR				ON		I		WET		RAIN										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		52				W		RT TRN		SS		25		26		TFC

		9TL051TJNB		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.6		E		1				KINNICKINNIC ST				12/1/18		SAT		15		ANGL				ON		I		SNOW		SNOW						H				0		0						4		W		GO STR		SS		25		33		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		25		67

		9TL00ZLVN1		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.6		E		3				KINNICKINNIC ST				8/25/17		FRI		17		REAR				ON		N		WET		CLDY										0		0						2		N		GO STR		SS		25		19		FTC		N		GO STR		NONE		25		43

		9TL00ZLVN4		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.6				0				KINNICKINNIC ST				6/9/18		SAT		18		REAR				ON		N				CLR										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		64				S		BACKNG		NONE		25		62		UB

		9TL00RFP3K		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		KINNICKINNIC ST		N		241T		0.6				0		35						12/4/17		MON		23		NO		GR FAC		OFF		I		SNOW		SNOW		LIGT				H				0		0						1		S		GO STR		SS		25		32

		KD3NDNL		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		KINNICKINNIC ST		N		241T		0.6		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		11/15/14		SAT		16		ANGL				ON		I		SNOW		SNOW		DUSK				H				0		0						2		W		SL/ST		SS		25		55				N		GO STR		NONE		25		52

		KD53CJ1		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		KINNICKINNIC ST		N		241T		0.6		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		1/6/15		TUE		7		REAR				ON		I		SNOW		CLR						H				0		0						2		S		SL/ST		SS		25		54				S		GO STR		SS		25		41

		KD53CJK		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.64		N		4				KINNICKINNIC ST		 		12/17/16		SAT		19		REAR				ON		N		WET		CLDY		LIGT								0		0						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		55				S		GO STR		NONE		25		16		FTC

		KD3RCJG		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		BROAD STREET		N		241T		0.65		S		4				ORANGE STREET		131		2/27/14		THU		10		REAR		PK VEH		SHLD		N		SNOW		CLR										0		0						2		S		BLNK		NONE		25		0				 		LG PRK		NONE		25		0

		KD3NDN1		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.66		S		3				ORANGE ST		 		4/15/14		TUE		20		SSOP				ON		N				CLDY		LIGT								0		0						2		W		BACKNG		NONE		25		41				E		GO STR		NONE		25		57

		KD3STZT		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.69		 		0				ORANGE ST		 		10/25/15		SUN		13		ANGL				ON		I				CLR								B		0		1						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		45				E		LT TRN		SS		25		81		FTY

		KD3STZS		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.69		 		0				ORANGE ST		 		10/20/15		TUE		12		ANGL				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		52				W		LT TRN		SS		25		56		FTY

		KD3PW3B		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.69		N		1				ORANGE ST		 		6/27/15		SAT		17		NO				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		S		LT TRN		OTHR		25		43		FTY		N		GO STR		NONE		25		52

		KD53CJ4		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.69		N		1				ORANGE ST		 		1/10/15		SAT		12		REAR				ON		I		SNOW		CLR										0		0						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		22		TFC		S		STOPED		NONE		25		18

		9TL00W4SFG		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.69				0				ORANGE ST				6/15/17		THU		16		ANGL				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		S		BLNK		NONE		25		75				S		BLNK		NONE		25		26		IO

		KD3PW32		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		ORANGE ST		N		241T		0.69		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		8/15/14		FRI		19		ANGL				ON		I				CLR						H				0		0						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		46				W		BACKNG		NONE		25		32

		KD3PW33		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		ORANGE ST		N		241T		0.69		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		10/17/14		FRI		22		ANGL				ON		I				CLR		LIGT				H				0		0						2		 		LG PRK		NONE		25		0				N		BACKNG		NONE		25		0

		KD3NDMQ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				35		ORANGE ST		N		241T		0.69		S		1		35		BROAD ST		 		2/8/14		SAT		12		SSOP				ON		N				CLR										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		21				S		U TURN		NONE		25		66

		9TL00W4SFS		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.71		N		2				ORANGE ST				6/8/18		FRI		6		REAR				ON		N		WET		RAIN										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		26				N		RT TRN		NONE		25		41

		9TL00K8HKD		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.71		N		2				ORANGE ST				5/14/18		MON		14		NO				ON		N				CLDY										0		0						2		S		BACKNG		NONE		25		39						LG PRK		NONE		25		41

		KD3RCJH		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.74		S		4				CHERRY ST		 		4/8/14		TUE		10		REAR				ON		N				CLR										0		0						2		S		STOPED		NONE		25		19				S		GO STR		NONE		25		32

		KD3L603		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.74		S		3				CHERRY ST		 		12/3/16		SAT		14		REAR				ON		N				CLDY								B		0		1						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		52		ID		S		STOPED		NONE		25		51

		9TL00K8HK1		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.75		S		2				CHERRY ST				8/26/17		SAT		10		REAR				ON		N		WET		CLDY										0		0						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		19		IO		E		LT TRN		NONE		25		28		IT

		KD3PW34		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.76		S		2				CHERRY ST		 		11/11/14		TUE		20		REAR				ON		N		SNOW		SNOW		LIGT								0		0						2		N		BACKNG		NONE		25		27		UB		S		GO STR		NONE		25		19

		KD3PW3H		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.77		S		1		10				 		11/24/15		TUE		17		SSS				ON		N				CLR		LIGT								0		0						3		S		RT TRN		NONE		25		24		ID		S		RT TRN		NONE		25		39

		KD3NDNC		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35		BROAD ST		N		241T		0.77		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		10/8/14		WED		11		REAR				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		N		STOPED		TS FL		25		26				N		GO STR		TS FL		25		21

		9TL032KRB3		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		35				N		241T		0.77		S		1				CHERRY ST				4/11/18		WED		0		NO		TFSIGN		MED		I				CLR		LIGT								0		0						1				BLNK		TS OP		25		0

		KD3NDMP		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		WB		E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		1/29/14		WED		6		NO		BRRAIL		ON		I		ICE		CLR		DAWN								0		0						1		W		GO STR		NONE		25		27

		KD3STZK		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		BROAD ST		E		002M		0		 		0		10				 		11/21/14		FRI		6		ANGL				ON		I				CLDY		LIGT								0		0						2		S		GO STR		NONE		25		24				N		LT TRN		NONE		25		58

		KD3S3RB		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10		EB		E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		8/25/16		THU		20		ANGL				ON		I				CLR		LIGT								0		0						2		E		LT TRN		TS OP		30		56		IT		E		LT TRN		WS FL		30		27		OTHR

		KD3NDN9		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0		 		0		35		BROAD ST		 		7/3/14		THU		15		SSS				ON		I				CLR								B		0		1						2		W		LT TRN		TS OP		25		44				W		RT TRN		NONE		30		29		SPD

		KD3L5ZJ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		5/28/14		WED		17		REAR				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		W		GO STR		NONE		30		22		ID		W		GO STR		NONE		30		52

		KD3RCJN		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		7/15/15		WED		14		NO		TF SIG		RTSH		I				CLR										0		0						1		E		RT TRN		TS OP		25		70		IT

		KD3STZG		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		7/15/14		TUE		12		REAR				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		W		LT TRN		NONE		30		39				W		GO STR		NONE		30		70

		KD3TL61		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		11/30/16		WED		2		ANGL				ON		I		WET		CLDY		LIGT						C		0		1						2		W		GO STR		TS OP		30		23				W		GO STR		TS OP		25		29		TFC

		9TL00XCTJS		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0				0				CHERRY ST				6/14/17		WED		9		REAR				ON		I				CLR				C						0		0						2		W		BLNK		NONE		35		78				W		BLNK		NONE		35		54

		9TL00W4SFQ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		10		10				E		002M		0				0				CHERRY ST		B470040		1/25/18		THU		18		NO		BRRAIL		RAMP		N		ICE		CLDY		LIGT		C		H				0		0		Y				1		W		NEGCRV		TS OP		30		39		TFC

		KD3RCJT		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		10		BROAD ST		E		002M		0		S		2		10				 		2/15/16		MON		10		REAR				ON		N		WET		CLR										0		0						2		N		STOPED		TS OP		25		24				N		SL/ST		NONE		25		47		ID

		KD3L5ZR		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		10		BROAD ST		E		002M		0		 		0				CHERRY ST		 		3/13/15		FRI		20		SSS				ON		I				CLR		LIGT								0		0						2		S		RT TRN		TS OP		25		58				S		LT TRN		TS OP		25		16

		KD3L5ZQ		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		10		BROAD ST		E		002M		0		S		1				CHERRY ST		 		2/5/15		THU		22		REAR				ON		I				CLDY		LIGT						C		0		1						2		N		GO STR		NONE		25		51				N		SL/ST		NONE		25		57

		9TL00K8HJW		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C		35		10				E		002M		0				0		10						6/2/17		FRI		6		ANGL				ON		I				CLR		DAWN								0		0						2		N		BLNK		TS OP		25		58				W		BLNK		TS OP		25		65

		KD3L601		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				10		CHERRY ST		E		002M		0		 		0		10				 		9/10/16		SAT		15		SSS				ON		I				CLR										0		0						2		E		GO STR		TS OP		30		53				E		GO STR		TS OP		30		39

		9TL00ZLVN7		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				10		CHERRY ST		E		002M		0		N		0		35						11/1/18		THU		6		HEAD				ON		I				CLDY		LIGT								0		0						2		N		LT TRN		TS OP		25		24		FTY		S		GO STR		TS OP		25		25

		KD3PW3M		PIERCE		PRESCOTT		C				10		CHERRY ST		E		002M		0		 		0		10				 		8/19/16		FRI		22		REAR				ON		I		WET		RAIN		LIGT								0		0						2		W		BACKNG		TS OP		25		51		ID		W		GO STR		TS OP		25		22
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